Naveed Haider

From: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:40 PM
To: Naveed Haider

Cc: DURRANI, Saima; 'Naila Nizam'
Subject: Re: [EXT] Application for Resignation

Please proceed

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:38:42 PM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Application for Resignation

Dear Dr Asif,

The following email has been received from the field that UCPO Sajid Rahim has resigned from his position with
immediate effect on 2" March 2023 as he has gone for Tableegh till 18" June 2023.

As he hasn’t served the notice period, therefore, as per SOP it is recommended to conclude his employment contract on
account of violation of the resignation policy.

Your kind feedback/approval is requested in this regard.
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500

From: SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed [mailto:siddiquif@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 5:03 PM

To: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Application for Resignation

Dear Naveed,

For your information.

From: Sajid Rahim <sajees9269 @gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:53 AM

To: adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com <adeelahmedlodhi@gmail.com>; SIDDIQUI, Farhan Ahmed <siddiquif@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Application for Resignation

Dear Sir,



I hope you doing well, Sir I am going on Talbleegh till 18 June 2023 and I know I will not be able to
retrieve that many vacations so deep sorrow I would like to resign from my position as UCPO UC 14 Fatima
Jinnah.

Its been great learning and working experience with DEOC Central and Subdivision NKT. I would like to thank
entire DEOC for their extensive support and guidance.

I will be available on 19 june 2023 Inshallah and would like to re-apply if there is any position
vacant.

Kind Regards

UCPO Sajid Raheem
UC 14 Fatima Jinnah NKT Central.



